
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:41 PM
To: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Wellstead, Alex; Vaillancourt, Ann-Clara; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely

(SPAC/PSPC); Stickney, Matt; Zimmerman, Shannon
Subject: Re: Planes flag

Thanks. Adding. Do you have her first story? I don't see it anywhere!

I assume we can just use the standard response that says this is the Wild West, we're working hard on building,
strengthening and diversifying our supply chain, including by ratcheting up our domestic capacity?

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

> On Apr 20, 2020, at 4:38 PM, Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca> wrote:

> First media request received from Mia Rabson, CP- working on a response:

> Wondering if you can confirm or explain if the question Andrew Scheer asked in OP today is correct. He said three
Canadian planes that were sent to China to pick up medical supplies returned empty yesterday.
> Did that happen?
> What other details can you give me about it?
> Working on an ASAP deadline. First version of the story based on OP is about to be published.
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